
Schwab, Cheri 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Sweeney, Joanne 

Wednesday, April 19, 2023 7:34 AM 

Schwab, Cheri 

Subject: FW: Letter of Resignation 

From: Fowler, Michael <mfowler@cityofdbs.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 7:18 AM 

To: Sweeney, Joanne <JSweeney@cityofdbs.org>; Schoenbrod, Michael <MSchoenbrod@cityofdbs.org>; Phillips, Billie 

<BPhillips@cityofdbs.org>; Long, Jessica <jlong@cityofdbs.org>; Medders, Norman <NMedders@cityofdbs.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Letter of Resignation 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Anthony Crews <acrews@cityofdbs.org> 

Date: April 19, 2023 at 6:54:33 AM EDT 

To: "Fowler, Michael" <mfowler@cityofdbs.org> 

Subject: Letter of Resignation 

Dear Chief Fowler, 

I am writing to formally submit my resignation from my position at Daytona Beach Shores Department 

of Public Safety. I am providing my notice, with my last day of work being May 9th, 2023. I want to 

express my deep appreciation for the opportunities I have been given during my time with the 

department. 

I have decided to pursue a career in firefighting, which has always been a passion of mine. I am grateful 

for the support and mentorship I have received from you and the entire team at Daytona Beach Shores 

Department of Public Safety. I have grown both professionally and personally during my time here, and I 

am proud of the contributions I have made to the department. 

Please know that I am committed to making a smooth transition during my remaining time at the 

department. I am willing to assist with the handover of my responsibilities and provide any necessary 

support to ensure a seamless transition for the team. 

I want to express my heartfelt thanks for your understanding and support. I will always speak highly of 

my time at Daytona Beach Shores Department of Public Safety, and I wish the department and the team 

continued success. 

Thank you again for everything. 

Sincerely, Anthony Crews 
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